

ROB CAMPBELL - PRA 24-6639

From: [Foster III, Henry](#)
To: [Harrison, Tiffany](#)
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Horton - Emerald Update
Date: Saturday, October 14, 2023 5:38:29 PM

FYI

Thank you,

Henry Foster III

Chief of Staff

City of San Diego - Council District 4

(619) 236-7015 | hlfoster@sandiego.gov



[Get It Done](#) | [Submit Concern](#) | [Request Meeting](#)

202 C Street, MS #10A, San Diego, CA 92101

(619) 236-6646 | mmontgomerysteppe@sandiego.gov

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

This electronic mail message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this message or by telephone. Thank you.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Daniel Boyd <DBoyd@drhorton.com>
Date: October 12, 2023 at 12:31:24 PM PDT
To: "Foster III, Henry" <HLFoster@sandiego.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Horton - Emerald Update

****This email came from an external source. Be cautious about clicking on any links in this email or opening attachments.****

Sunday we are meeting with a number of vhomeowner(s) to discuss certain concerns namely drainage. We are confident we can address **Kenneth Key** who was the very vocal resident whom has coordinated this effort we have developed a very positive relationship. He seems to be better understanding ofv the project and need forv housing. Next, we too are meeting with Dr. Simms and her folks to tour certain areas of the neighborhood to get our masrketing interest with potential rehabilitation. She desires to prrprepare (we hope) a positive written statement listing all the reasons to support theproject. She also is asking for Horton to be a financial supporter of local charity events.

Lastly, as previously noted we are open to provide a formal Council update at anytime.

Thanks..

Dan

DAN BOYD
Vice President - Entitlements
D.R. HORTON